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Dear Sir, Madam,
Re: Herefordshire Local Plan Main Modifications Consultation

Thank you for consulting Historic England on the above consultation document. We have
the following comment:

Proposed Main Modifications Addendum B

MM.o067 Historic England would want to ensure that they were fully consulted on any
potential site allocations for wind energy sites, as depending on their nature, location and
scale, they can have an adverse impact for the historic environment which we would want
to ensure had been appropriately assessed, in line with the NPPF.

Kind regards
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Kezia Taylerson
Historic Environment Planning Adviser

Historic England (West Midlands)
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